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ADDENDUM 2 
ATTACHMENT ‘C’ 

 
SAN CARLOS AIRPORT 

RUNWAY AND TAXIWAYS PAVEMENT PRESERVATION AND REHABILITATION  
 

Questions (Q) [with responses (R)] 
 
 

Q: How do I get plans and specs for the airport project you currently have advertised? 

R: The Contract Documents may be examined and/or downloaded in .pdf format at the 
Department of Public Works website at http://publicworks.smcgov.org/projects-out-bid (includes 
complete bid package). A direct link can be found here https://publicworks.smcgov.org/san-carlos-
airport-%E2%80%93-runway-and-taxiway-preservation-and-rehabilitation-project 

 

Q: Subcontractor Bidder list:  Can you consider to have this submitted post bid with the DBE 
information? 

R: The subcontractor bidder list shall be submitted with all Bid documents at the time of Bids 
received for this project.  

 

Q: Can you please send a link/copy of the drawings 

R: The files are located on the following San Mateo County’s website: 
https://publicworks.smcgov.org/san-carlos-airport-%E2%80%93-runway-and-taxiway-preservation-and-
rehabilitation-project 

 

Q: Will this be an electronic submission or will it be a in person submission? 

R: As indicated on the notice to bidders, the submission of this proposal will be delivered to the 
following location: 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Mateo at the Hall of Justice and Records, 400 
County Center, (formerly 401 Marshall Street) 1st Floor, Redwood City, California, 94063 

 

Q: I was hoping to obtain the pre bid sign in sheet for the San Carlos Airport - Runway and Taxiway 
Preservation and Rehabilitation Project. 

R: Please see Addendum No. 2, Attachment B for pre-bid sign-in sheet. 
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Q: Is the DBE goal of 6.9% a goal or a requirement? 

R: Good faith effort, as defined in Appendix A, 49 CFR Part 26, must be shown to meet the 6.9% 
DBE goal. 

 

Q: Will the County consider social distancing standards, etc. at the bid opening? 

R: Social distancing standards will be taken into account at the bid opening. 

 

Q: Will the contractor be able to work Day & Night for the 9 calendar days during Phase 1 & 2? 

R: Requests to work nights shall be considered by the County and determined on as needed basis. 

 

Q: Will the Airport have a maned gate for the trucks to come through, or will the contractor need 
to place a guard at the gate of the AOA? 

R: It is the contractor’s responsibility to maintain security of the airport at all times. 

 


